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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 January, 2018 5:35 PM

To: Albert Poon

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Emailing: SGL1409C LKK REF CC4/LPC17023846/Khb3

Attachments: SGL1409C.PDF

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Albert, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to 

the BOLA guideline settlement. 

 

We are currently in the midst of seeking mandate approval to our principal and will get back to you for an 

update/offer in due course. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or 

distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received 

this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all 

attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments 

and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Albert Poon [mailto:sitti1@singnet.com.sg] 

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January, 2018 6:56 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Emailing: SGL1409C 

 

HI vic 

Liability is clear tp reported, understand this case is handle by u  

We could like to do a direct settlement . please reply     

 

Thanks 

 

Albert 

M: 96169634, 8458 1169 

 

 

POON SIANG SEOW 

Sin Ming Autocity 
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No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 

Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046 

Email: sitti1@singnet.com.sg 

 

   

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 

attachments: 

 

SGL1409C 

 

 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 

attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 


